PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES October 11, 2011

Present: John P. Henry, Joseph Freitas, and Barry DeCristofano Meeting began 6:30 PM

The Selectmen's meeting began early to honor Sergeant Robert Costa Jr. at the Swearing-In ceremony held in the Selectmen's office. Fellow Police Officers, family, friends, and local Chiefs of Police attended the ceremony. Sergeant Costa had been a Plympton Police Officer for over twenty-seven years.

Ms. Debbie Batson, Library Director requested the support of the Board for repair project at the Library. Ms. Batson will submit an application to the Community Preservation Committee for a French drain to be installed at the Library. The Board will write a letter of support.

Boy Scout Scott Nichols visited the meeting and gave an update on the metes and bounds. He informed the Board the bounds were perambulated with Selectman DeCristofano, and Ms. West, who took photos.

Mr. Dale Pleau, the Town Coordinator signed his contract with the Selectmen.

Police Chief Dillon will donate old bicycles to a program "Bikes not Bombs."

The Ford Taurus and CERT ambulance will be auctioned off to the highest bidder. All bids will be sealed.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas declare the Ford Taurus and ambulance as surplus. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

The Town Coordinator will advertise sale of surplus vehicles in newspaper.

NSTAR Petition Emergency five pole relocation on Brook Street, near Spring Street.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to grant new pole relocation on Brook Street, near Spring Street and declare an emergency to meet NSTAR requirements. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

(Package was given to Highway Surveyor, James Mulcahy.)

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to grant new pole relocation on Brook Street, near Spring Street and declare an emergency to meet NSTAR requirements. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to grant permission to Columbia Gas to excavate and install a gas main at Spring Street at Pole 15 Dig Safe # 20114100565 under the supervision of Highway Surveyor. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES October 11, 2011 Page 2 of 3

Mr. Ken Thompson, 43D Coordinator visited the Board regarding an Application for a license for fuel storage for Sysco Boston on Monday, October 31, 2011 at 7:00 PM at Town House.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to approve the request for Mr. Ken Thompson, 43D Coordinator to advertise the hearing of an Application for a license for fuel storage for Sysco Boston on Monday, October 31, 2011 at 7:00 PM at Town House. 3-0-0.

CORRESPONDENCE:

NSTAR – Notice of Filing and Public Hearing on Wednesday, October 19, 2011 in Selectmen's Office at 7:00 PM "the Station and the Project" off Brook Street.

Comcast – high-speed Internet service to Plympton schools and library – free.

MDAR Department of Agricultural Resources – Annual Inspector meeting: Copied: Agricultural Commission, Board of Health, and Mr. Bush.

Senator Murray – Announces Local Aid Figures. Copied: Finance Committee and Town Accountant.

Stellwagen Bank National Marine Sanctuary – Career Series. Flyer in lobby. Email regarding School Committee meeting with Board.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to request a freedom of information request regarding a list of the Silver Lake of retiring teachers and other information . Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to sign the employee notice change form/salary for Sergeant Costa. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Request of information on November 13, 2006 – Felson dog hearing. Mr. Freitas will follow up and report back to Board.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to dissolve the Town Coordinator Interview Committee. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

DATES:

Monday, October 10, 2011 Columbus Day Town House will be closed. Tuesday, October 11, 2011 BOS 6:30 PM Ceremony for Sergeant Costa. Monday, October 17, 2011 7:00 PM Silver Lake School Committee. Friday, October 21, 2011 MMA's statewide Fall Legislative Breakfast Meeting.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the Minutes of the September 26, 2011 subject to typo. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES October 11, 2011 Page 3 of 3

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the Regular Minutes of the October 03, 2011 meeting. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-1.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to accept the Executive Session Minutes of the September 26, 2011. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to adjourn meeting at 7:45 PM to enter into Executive Session meeting for purposes/discussion: #2 contract negotiation and #3 litigation. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

Roll call vote: Yes – Mr. Freitas, Yes – Mr. DeCristofano, Yes – Mr. Henry.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Assistant